

Band Booster Meeting – November 4, 2019

1. Highland Celebration
 - a. Successful event, ran smoothly
 - b. Preliminary financials discussed
 - c. Concern that the women's restroom did not have trash receptacles in the stalls for feminine products - this created a mess, many dispensed of in unsanitary way
 - a. This is school issue, request can be made for next year
 - d. Band O'Grams – consider having more volunteers and more table space next year.
2. Senior Night
 - a. Concession Volunteers still needed
 - b. 26 Seniors this year
 - c. Booster to feed at 5pm
 1. Chicken/BBQ, mac 'n cheese, baked beans
 2. Valerie Infinger and Donna Williams to get quotes.
 3. Feeding 130
 - d. Mr. Goodwin to reserve commons
 - e. Lee Infinger suggested adding additional 50/50 volunteers due to size of crowd for Richmond game.
3. Band Trip
 - a. Universal Studios, Sea World and Disney Springs in Florida
 - a. December 18-21
 - b. Fair share must be paid in advance for all students attending.
 - c. Final payment 12/2/19 per Mr. Goodwin – date was extended by travel agency
 1. Final payment amount: \$199
 - d. Lee Williams: proposed to coordinate Boosters pay for Chik-fil-a lunch boxes for return trip in lieu of breakfast on previous trips.
 1. Chik-fil-a will meet band at rest stop with food to be distributed, food only. Band Boosters to provide drinks
 2. Those present voted to approve.
 3. Lee Williams to coordinate
4. Fundraisers
 - a. Parent concern: Brandy Strickland expressed frustration that she sent an email asking those interested in being on fundraising committee to meet, but she received no replies. Expressed concern that booster committee says there is lack of parent support, expressed frustration that there was no support for her efforts. Email request was sent to entire email group for boosters.
 - b. Boon Supply
 1. Order delayed, Boone Supply had organization listed as for profit. Brenda had to have this adjusted.
 - c. Little Debbie Fundraiser
 1. Last day to turn in orders (11/4)

2. Delivery date - 11/9/2019 (Saturday) 12:30-2 at SHS
- d. Rada
 1. Parent concern: Some catalogs are circulating, but catalogs have not been formally distributed and some have begun taking orders, confusion about start of fundraiser.
 2. Brandy Strickland and Rebecca Stone agreed to chair fundraiser
 3. Fundraiser has officially started
 4. Students earn 40% credit
 5. Catalogs available at meeting and will be available in the band room
 6. Money and orders due 11/18, orders will be delivered 12/5
 - a. Can be turned in to the band room, include student name and "Rada fundraiser" on the envelope. Please include parent phone number for questions.
 - b. Brandy and Rebecca will be available 11/18 at SHS 6-7:30 for orders to be turned in.
5. T-Shirts
 - a. T-shirt and sweatshirts were available for pick up
 - a. pre-order only
 - b. Comments to get t-shirts earlier next year.
6. Band Banquet
 - a. It was proposed to have the 1/18/20 date changed due to MLK holiday weekend.
 - b. Date tentatively changed to 2/1/20 pending availability of school commons
 - c. Lee Williams: Senior pictures for banquet slide show need to be turned in by 1/1/20.
 - a. Better to email pictures
 - b. Can also be turned in to band directors.
7. Items to purchase
 - a. 150 Garment Bags needed
 - a. Michelle Murray has had \$750 donated by Smithfield Foods.
 - b. Discussion to ask Campbell's Soup for donation.
 1. Sherry Kelly and Scott Gagnum volunteered to help
 - b. New chimes requested by band directors
 - c. Mr. Goodwin reported tubas are fully repaired and working well; \$6000 bill to be paid by boosters.
 - d. Tent has been purchased, used at Highland Celebration.
 - e. Hand radios were purchased, worked well at Highland Celebration.
 - a. Some radios have not been turned in yet. Will need to get from Lee Infinger.
8. CHARMS Office Assistant
 - a. Not discussed. 30-day trial still pending, will begin soon now that completion season is over and the Highland Celebration is behind us.
9. Next meeting 12/9/19 at 6:30 in the Media Center (Mr. Goodwin to reserve space).
 - a. This will serve as mandatory meeting for all going on the Florida trip.
 - b. Chaperone Training will be held following the meeting

